Re: CANCEL - res--er--monica nevels 3/15/2023 2 bedroom cabin URGENT

From Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 09/03/2023 04:40

Nevels.pdf(~2.1 MB)

The reservation has been unblocked and opened up for a future reschedule.

Thanks,

Adam Lawson

Reservations Manager

Eagle Property Management, Inc.
865-868-6028
Www.eaglesridge.com

Www.myheritagecabin.com

On Mar 8, 2023, at 4:53 PM, reservations@roomsl191.com wrote:

Adam,
Margo said that she spoke with you about this. I have attached a copy of the letter from the medical facility.
Please let me know what you can do.

Thanks
Michele

On 17/01/2023 ©8:13, Adam Lawson wrote:

Here you go!

MONICA NEVELS - RES# 107289 - ER 222 (2 BEDROOM CABIN) - ©3/15 FOR 4 NIGHTS
- TOTAL TO BE CHARGED = $730.00

Thanks,

Adam

From: reservations@rooms10l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 11:37 AM
To: Eagles Ridge <adam.l@gotoepm.com>; Eagles Ridge <MBA@gotoepm.com>

Subject: new res--er--monica nevels 3/15/2023 2 bedroom cabin
please book the 2 bedroom cabin margo might have call you
thanks
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